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24 April 2018

Julian Boorman
julian.boorman@parliament.govt.nz

Dear Mr Boorman

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 request (LGOIMA) for
information on tickets issued in 2017 for vehicles parked on the footpath and
vehicles displaying an invalid registration.

I am writing in response to your official information request received 29 March 2018 regarding
information on tickets issued in 2017 for vehicles parked on the footpath and vehicles
displaying an invalid registration.

1 How many tickets did the Council issue in 2017 for vehicles parked on a
footpath?
820 tickets were issued in 2017 for vehicles parked on a footpath.
2 How many tickets did the Council issue in 2017 for vehicles displaying an
invalid vehicle registration?
We provide below ticketing data for unregistered motor vehicles and for vehicles where
the license fee has not been paid to re-register the vehicle.
a. Operated an Unregistered Motor Vehicle
116
b. Operated an Unlicensed Motor Vehicle

1,569

Total: 1,685

Yours sincerely

Rebecca Murray
Governance Support Officer
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